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Date 24th August 2017 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/08/08. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Within your Trust for HIV patients treated between August 2016 - May 2017’ and August 2016 
– July 2017, the total numbers treated with antiretroviral therapy (ART) 
For HIV patients treated between August 2016 - May 2017 and August 2016 – July 2017, the 
total numbers treated with the following drugs as follows  
Truvada (emtricitabine/ tenofovir disoproxil fumarate 
Atripla (efavirenz/emtricitabine/ tenofovir Disoproxil fumarate) 
Stribild (elvitegravir/cobicistat/ emtricitabine/tenofovir disoproxil fumarate 
Eviplera (emtricitabine/rilpivirine/ tenofovir dispoproxil fumarate) 
Descovy (TAF/emtricitabine) 
Genvoya (TAF/elvitegravir/ cobicistat/ emtricitabine) 
Odefsey (TAF/rilpivirine/ emtricitabine) 
Triumeq (dolutegravir/abacavir/ lamivudine) 
Trizivir (abacavir/ lamivudine/ zidovudine) 
Kivexa (abacavir/ lamivudine) 
Generic (abacavir/ lamivudine) 
 

The answers to the above are all zero as we do not stock antiretroviral therapy at SECAmb. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 
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